MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL

Date: February 11, 2015 Y Z do-l"
To: Dr. Kent Mutchler 7/4"1

From: Mr. Tom Rogers

Re: Out-of-State Boys Lacrosse Team Ttip Proposal

Geneva High School is requesting permission for the Boys Lacrosse team to participate in an out-of-state field trip
March 28, 2015 in South Bend, Indiana. The purpose of this trp is to allow the Geneva Boys Lacrosse team to
watch a Division I NCAA lacrosse game between the University of Notre Dame and Syracuse University,  The
tentative itinerary (attached) and trip details are as follows:

L. Trip Dates: Depart — Saturday, March 28, 2015
Return —> Saturday, March 28, 2015
2. Number of Student/Athletes Attending; Apptoximately 50
3. ‘I'ransportation: 1 ot 2 School Buses
4, Cost of Trip: Athletes will pay $2 for the ticket plus food expenses.
5. Rationale: a, To provide the student athletes with an

education, motivational and team-building
experience that will have both individual
and group bencfits.

b. To allow an opportunity for the athletes
to see two of the top NCAA lacrosse
teams compete up close.

c. To allow the athletes to get a view of
what Division I NCAA lacrosse looks
like.



From: Derek Bahler

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 11:38 AM

To: Tom Rogers

Subject: Geneva Lacrosse | Field Trip Permission | March 28th

Good morning Mr. Rogers,
I hope you are having a good end to your week.

I am seeking your and the School Board's permission for the Geneva Boys' Lacrosse program to make a
one-day trip to South Bend, Indiana on March 28th to watch a Division I NCAA lacrosse game between
the University of Notre Dame and Syracuse University. The game is played at 12pm ET, so we could
make the trip there and back in one day via school bus.

This would be an excellent opportunity for the boys in our program to see two of the top NCAA lacrosse

teams in the nation compete up-close and personal, which is an experience that many of the boys have

never had. This trip would include educational, motivational, and team-building aspects and benefits for
the boys in the GHS Lacrosse program.

Who | Geneva Lacrosse Program - Estimated attendance: about 50
What | Viewing a contest between the University of Notre Dame and Syracuse University varsity lacrosse

teams.

When | March 28th, 2015. Game is played at 12pm (ET)

Why | To provide a group of student-athletes with an educational, motivational, and team-building
experience that will have both individual and group benefits. These student-athletes will get to see how
the sport of lacrosse is played at the highest levels in the NCAA up-close, and the boys in our program
that aspire to play lacrosse at the collegiate level will get a first-hand view of what Division I NCAA
lacrosse looks like.

How:
Transportation | 1-2 buses depending on the total number. The bus would need to leave between 8 and

8:30am and would return between 3:30 and 4:30pm.

Cost | Group tickets for a group of 20+ are $2/ticket. Students will be expected to purchase their own
ticket and provide themselves with breakfast prior to getting on the bus. We will plan to either eat at the
stadium or stop for a meal on the way back for the group. In addition to the cost of the ticket, students

will need to bring money for themselves for one meal.

Please let me know if you need me to provide any additional information, or if you need anything else to
get this trip accomplished.

Thanks very much for your time, and I look forward to hearing from you. Have a great weekend!
Derek
Derek Bahler

dbahler@geneva304.org | Paraprofessional - Geneva High School | Head Varsity Lacrosse Coach -
Geneva High School




MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL

Date: February 10, 2015 p) K . % ;H
To: Dr. Kent Mutchler // #

From: Mr. Tom Rogers

Re: Out-of-State Boys Track & Field Ttip Request

Geneva High School is requesting permission for the Boys Track and Field team to participate in an out-of-state
field trip April 24-25, 2015 in Louisville, Kentucky. "I'he purpose of this trip is to allow the track team to participate
in the Eastern Relays Track & Ficld Invitational.. The tentative itinerary (attached) and trip details ate as follows:

L Trip Dates: Depart — Friday, April 24, 2015
Return —> Saturday, April 25, 2015
2, Number of Student/Athletes Attending; Approximately 25
3 Transpottation: Private Charter Service (Green River Bus Lines)
4, Cost of Trip: TBD — waiting for a quote from the bus lines
Athletes will pay for their lodging and meal expenses,
5. Rationale for competing: a, An opportunity to compete in a major

college setting,

b. Compete against approximately 120 teams
from 5 states.

c. GHS competed in this meet in 2013 and
finished 5% out of 120,
d An excellent team bonding experience

that will enable the team the team further
success.



Geneva High School Boys’ Track and Field Team out of
state trip request/information

Destination: University of Louisville, Louisville, KY
Event: Eastern Relays Track and Field Invitational
Date: April 24™ and 25", 2015
Days missed from school: 1 {Friday, April 24™)
Number of Student Athletes competing: approx. 25
Travel information
Bus: Private Charter Service (Green River Bus Lines)
Cost: Pending quote from company.
Depart GHS: 8:00 am, Friday, April 24", 2015
Arrive GHS: 11:00 pm, Saturday, April 25™, 2015
Lodging
Paid for by individuals competing.
Will stay in Louisville, close to competition site.
Meals
Paid for by individuals competing
Rationale for competing

=  An opportunity to compete in a major college setting

» Compete against approximately 120 teams from 5 states

®  GHS competed in this meet in 2013 and finished 5" out of 120

= Anexcellent team bonding experience that will enable the team further success



